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May 1,2000 

BY HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Communications Division Data Request in Docket No. 981444-TP 
MCI WorldCom’s Claim for Confidential Treatment 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

MCI WorldCom, for itself and its Florida operating affiliates (collectively hereinafter “MCI 
WorldCom”), pursuant to Section 364.183( l), Florida Statutes, hereby claims that certain 
information provided in response to Water D’Haeseleer’s April 1 1,2000, data request for telephone 
number utilization data contains confidential and proprietary business information that should be 
held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.0006(5), Florida Administrative Code, 
in the attached envelope identified as Exhibit “A” is one paper copy of MCI WorldCom’s response 
(consisting of Attachments “I” and “11”) with the confidential information highlighted and one 
electronic copy of the document as an Excel 2000 spreadsheet file on an IBM compatible 3.5” disk. 
Attached as Exhibit “B” are two paper copies of MCI WorldCom’s response (consisting of 
Attachments “I” and “11”) with the confidential information redacted. Parties of record are not being 
provided a copy of the redacted filing as it is too voluminous; any party wanting to review the 
redacted copy may contact me to receive a copy of the redacted document. 

MCI WorldCom has attempted to provide responses consistent with the definitions provided 
in the Staffs instructions. However, in order to provide a meaningful response, some of the 
responses may have been prepared consistent with industry practice, guidelines, or the FCC’s recent 
Order No. 00- 104 decision. 
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Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter “filed” and 
returning the same to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

CI WorldCom, Inc. and 

FRSIamb 
Enclosures 
cc: Donna McNulty, Esq. 
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A C K N O W L E D G M E N T  

TO: ,' 
FROM: ~ , 1.. . t -.; i , Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 
- - ...- 

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning '- 
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be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6744. 
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